

Allestree Ward Committee Friday 23 September 2022

Via Email

Response received Cllr Ged Potter Response received Cllr Steve Hassall (Chair) Response received Who Apologies for absence None Late Items None Declarations of Interest There were no declarations of interest Minutes of the previous meeting Noted and approved. Allocations of the budget to date as follows: Organisation Allestree Bowling Club Allestree Life (Warwick Directories) To cover a bi monthly double page insert in Allestree Life @ £225 per issue for 6 issues	cipient)
Response received Cllr Steve Hassall (Chair) Response received Who Apologies for absence None Late Items None Declarations of Interest There were no declarations of interest Minutes of the previous meeting Noted and approved. Allocations of the budget to date as follows: Organisation Allestree Bowling Club Allestree Life (Warwick Directories) To cover a bi monthly double page insert in Allestree Life @ £225 per issue for 6 £1,3	
Cllr Steve Hassall (Chair) Response received Mho Apologies for absence None Late Items None Declarations of Interest There were no declarations of interest Minutes of the previous meeting Noted and approved. Allocations of the budget to date as follows: Organisation Allestree Bowling Club Allestree Life (Warwick Directories) Approved Who Who Who Apologies for absence In Apologies for absence Approved Allocations Who Approved Allocations In Cover a bi monthly double page insert in Allestree Life @ £225 per issue for 6 E1,3	
Response received Who	
None Late Items None Declarations of Interest There were no declarations of interest Minutes of the previous meeting Noted and approved. Allocations of the budget to date as follows: Organisation Activity Allestree Bowling Club Equipment to support club activities Allestree Life (Warwick Directories) To cover a bi monthly double page insert in Allestree Life @ £225 per issue for 6 £1,3	
None None Declarations of Interest There were no declarations of interest Minutes of the previous meeting Noted and approved. Allocations of the budget to date as follows: Organisation Activity Allestree Bowling Club Equipment to support club activities Allestree Life (Warwick Directories) None Activity Armonia Activity Allestree Life (Warwick Directories) Activity Allestree Life (Warwick Directories) Activity Allestree Life (Warwick Directories) Activity And Activity Allestree Life (Warwick Directories) Activity Allestree Life (Warwick Directories)	When
None Declarations of Interest There were no declarations of interest Minutes of the previous meeting Noted and approved. Allocations of the budget to date as follows: Organisation Allestree Bowling Club Equipment to support club activities Allestree Life (Warwick Directories) None Activity Activity Activity And Activity And Allestree Life (Warwick Directories) Activity Activity And Activity And Activity And Activity And Activity And Activity Allestree Life (Warwick Directories) Activity Activity And Activity And Activity And Activity Allestree Life (Warwick Directories)	
None Declarations of Interest There were no declarations of interest Minutes of the previous meeting Noted and approved. Allocations of the budget to date as follows: Organisation Allestree Bowling Club Equipment to support club activities Allestree Life (Warwick Directories) None Activity Activity Activity And Activity And Allestree Life (Warwick Directories) Activity Activity And Activity And Activity And Activity And Activity And Activity Allestree Life (Warwick Directories) Activity Activity And Activity And Activity And Activity Allestree Life (Warwick Directories)	
None Declarations of Interest There were no declarations of interest Minutes of the previous meeting Noted and approved. Allocations of the budget to date as follows: Organisation Allestree Bowling Club Equipment to support club activities Allestree Life (Warwick Directories) To cover a bi monthly double page insert in Allestree Life @ £225 per issue for 6 £1,3	
There were no declarations of interest Minutes of the previous meeting Noted and approved. Allocations of the budget to date as follows: Organisation Allestree Bowling Club Equipment to support club activities Allestree Life (Warwick Directories) To cover a bi monthly double page insert in Allestree Life @ £225 per issue for 6 £1,3	
There were no declarations of interest Minutes of the previous meeting Noted and approved. Allocations of the budget to date as follows: Organisation Allestree Bowling Club Equipment to support club activities Allestree Life (Warwick Directories) To cover a bi monthly double page insert in Allestree Life @ £225 per issue for 6 £1,3	
There were no declarations of interest Minutes of the previous meeting Noted and approved. Allocations of the budget to date as follows: Organisation Activity Allestree Bowling Club Equipment to support club activities E350 Allestree Life (Warwick Directories) To cover a bi monthly double page insert in Allestree Life @ £225 per issue for 6 £1,3	
Allestree Life (Warwick Directories) Noted and approved. Allocations of the budget to date as follows: Activity Equipment to support club activities To cover a bi monthly double page insert in Allestree Life @ £225 per issue for 6 Allestree Life @ £225 per issue for 6	
Noted and approved. Allocations of the budget to date as follows: Organisation Activity Amount	
Noted and approved. Allocations of the budget to date as follows: Organisation	
OrganisationActivityAmountAllestree Bowling ClubEquipment to support club activities£350Allestree Life (Warwick Directories)To cover a bi monthly double page insert in Allestree Life @ £225 per issue for 6£1,3	
Allestree Bowling Club Equipment to support club activities £350 Allestree Life (Warwick Directories) Equipment to support club activities £350 To cover a bi monthly double page insert in Allestree Life @ £225 per issue for 6 £1,3	
Allestree Bowling Club Equipment to support club activities £350 Allestree Life (Warwick Directories) Equipment to support club activities £350 To cover a bi monthly double page insert in Allestree Life @ £225 per issue for 6 £1,3	
Allestree Life (Warwick Directories) To cover a bi monthly double page insert in Allestree Life @ £225 per issue for 6 £1,3	
Directories) in Allestree Life @ £225 per issue for 6 £1,3)
Directories) III Allestree Life @ £225 per issue for 6 £1,3	
	50
Allestree Alliance Contribution to community dog show event £1,0	00.00
Signworld Supply and installation of signage £140)
Total Allocated £2,8	
Total Remaining £7,1	60



budget may increase a further £5,000 this financial year. Allestree ward committee agreed the following allocation of funding via emai Organisation Activity Amo St Nick's Church To cover the cost of room hire £150 Total Allocated £150 Total Remaining £7,0 Resolved that the allocation of funds set out be approved by the Ward for the financial year.	5	Neighbourhood Board Funding Applications 2022/23 The ward committee were advised they had a total of £7,160 to allocate and their budget may increase a further £5,000 this financial year.				
Organisation Activity Amount St Nick's Church To cover the cost of room hire £150 Total Allocated £150 Total Remaining £7,0 Resolved that the allocation of funds set out be approved by the Wards and the set out the set out be approved by the Wards and the set out the set						
St Nick's Church To cover the cost of room hire £150 Total Allocated £150 Total Remaining £7,0 Resolved that the allocation of funds set out be approved by the Wa		Allestree ward committee agreed the following allocation of funding via email:				
Total Allocated £150 Total Remaining £7,0 Resolved that the allocation of funds set out be approved by the Wa	6	Organisation	Activity	Amount		
Total Remaining £7,0 Resolved that the allocation of funds set out be approved by the Wa		St Nick's Church	To cover the cost of room hire	£150		
Resolved that the allocation of funds set out be approved by the Wa		Total Allocated		£150		
• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •		Total Remaining		£7,010		
Committee						